



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

THE HONORABLE R. GARY KLAUSNER, U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE  
ROYBAL FEDERAL BUILDING  
COURTROOM NO. 850

MONDAY - FEBRUARY 11, 2019

SHARON L. WILLIAMS  
COURTROOM DEPUTY

SANDRA MACNEIL  
COURT REPORTER

ITEM NO.	CASE NUMBER & NAME	HEARING
	<b>9:00 A.M.</b>	
1.	CV 18-06794-RGK (Asx): St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company et al v. American Safety Indemnity Company et al	Scheduling Conference Add or Amend pldngs: _____ DCD: _____ Mtn c/off: _____ FPTC: _____ @9am CRT/Jury Trial _____ @9am Est days: _____ Sttlment - Option 1 MJ
2.	CV 18-08758-RGK (MAAx): Dominic Barbar v. State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company et al	Scheduling Conference Add or Amend pldngs: _____ DCD: _____ Mtn c/off: _____ FPTC: _____ @9am CRT/Jury Trial _____ @9am Est days: _____ Sttlment - Option 3

ITEM NO.	CASE NUMBER & NAME	HEARING
3.	CV 07-08336-RGK (AFMx): Gerardo Ortega et al v. J. B. Hunt Transport, Inc. et al	Motion for Final Approval of Settlement [358]  Plaintiffs' Motion for Attorney Fees [356]  JT 02/19/19
4.	CV 18-03606-RGK (GJSx): Lashon Sales v. Debbie Asuncion	Defendant's Motion to Set Aside Clerk's Entry of Default [30]  Under submission
5.	CV 18-03893-RGK (AGRx): Edwardo Munoz v. 7-Eleven, Inc.	Plaintiff Edwardo Munoz's Motion for Order for Approval of Plaintiff's Proposed Plan for Disseminating the Class Notice [46]  Under submission
6.	CV 18-07751-RGK (MAAx): United States of America v. Masud Sarshar	Government's Motion for Default Judgment [13]  Under submission
7.	CV 18-08451-RGK (JEMx): Alexander Stross v. The Redrhino Group, Inc., et al.	Plaintiff's Application for Default Judgment Against Defendant The Redrhino Group, Inc. [17]  Under submission
8.	CV 18-09043-RGK (MRWx): Keith Ernst et al v. Zogsports Holdings LLC et al	Plaintiffs Keith Ernst, Alan Nah, Arthur Oganessian's Motion to Certify Class [27]  Under submission
9.	SA CV 18-01265-RGK (PLAx): Fulfillium, Inc. v. ReShape Medical, LLC, et al.	Counter Defendant Fulfillium, Inc.'s Motion to Dismiss Counterclaims 7-11 and Motion to Strike Sixth and Seventh Affirmative Defenses [75]  Under submission

ITEM NO.	CASE NUMBER & NAME	HEARING
10.	CV 18-01361-RGK (AFMx): Jose Estrada v. US Bank, N.A. et al	Defendant US Bank, N.A.'s Second Motion for Summary Judgment as to Complaint [44]  Under submission
11.	CV 18-05154-RGK (Ssx): Irene Zendano v. BASTA, Inc. et al	Defendants BASTA, Inc., Andres X. Alatorre, Alatorre and Associates Professional Law Corporation, Daniel J. Bramzon, Kevin P. Hermansen, The Law Office of Daniel J. Bramzon and Associates, P.C.'s Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings as to Count 1 (RICO) of the Complaint [29]  Under submission
	<b>10:00 A.M.</b>	
12.	<b>CR 17-00398-RGK-2: USA v. Charles Blackmon, Jr. (BOND)</b>  <b>Lauren Restrepo, AUSA                      Angel Navarro, CJA Panel</b>	<b>Sentencing</b>  <b>COP Count 1 on 09/25/18</b>  <b>Continued from 01/07/19</b>
13.	<b>CR 18-00358-RGK-3: USA v. Amanda Rae Anderson (CUSTODY)</b>  <b>Skyler Cho, AUSA                              Angel Navarro, CJA Panel</b>	<b>Sentencing</b>  <b>COP Count 1 (before Judge Real) on 11/28/18</b>

ITEM NO.	CASE NUMBER & NAME	HEARING
	1:30 P.M.	
14.	<p>CR 18-00364-RGK: USA v. Julian Travis Major (CUSTODY)</p> <p>Skyler Cho, AUSA Lisa LaBarre, DFPD Brittney Harris, AUSA Elena Sadowsky, DFPD</p> <p>5 Count Indictment: Count 1: Possession of Stolen Mail, in violation of 18 USC 1708 Count 2: Possession of Device-Making Equipment, in violation of 18 USC 1029(a)(4) Count 3: Possession of Fifteen or More Unauthorized Access Devices, in violation of 18 USC 1029(a)(3)</p> <p>Count 4: Aggravated Identity Theft, in violation of 18 USC 1028A(a)(1) Count 5: Unlawful Possession of Counterfeit Postal Keys and Postal Locks, in violation of 18 USC 1704</p>	<p>Sentencing</p> <p>Jury Verdict 11/21/2018</p> <p>Guilty Counts 1, 2, 3 and 5 Not Guilty Count 4</p>
15.	<p>CR 18-00464-RGK: USA v. Pamela Perez (BOND)</p> <p>Edward Han, AUSA Christine O'Connor, DFPD</p> <p>Single-Count Information Possession of Methamphetamine With Intent to Distribute, in violation of 21 USC 841(a)(1)(b)(1)(B)(viii)</p>	<p>Change of Plea</p> <p>Original plea withdrawn 01/28/19 JT 03/05/19</p>